
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Member, Board of Supervisors                                                                                 City and County of San Francisco 
District 4    
 

GORDON MAR 
 

 
DATE: March 12, 2021 

 
TO: Angela Calvillo 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 

FROM: Supervisor Mar 
Chairperson 
 

RE: Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee, I have 
deemed the following matter is of an urgent nature and request it be considered by the full Board on 
Tuesday, March 23, 2021, as a Committee Report: 
 
File No. 200830 [Police Code – Right to Reemployment Following Layoff Due to COVID-19 

Pandemic] 
Ordinance amending the Police Code to create a right to reemployment for certain employees 
laid-off due to the COVID-19 pandemic if their employer seeks to fill the same position 
previously held by the laid-off employee, or a substantially similar position, and to reasonably 
accommodate employees who cannot work because of a family care hardship.  

 
This matter will be heard in the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee during a special 
meeting on March 18th, 2021, at 4:00 p.m. 


